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Veron Chen [Lmutu!

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Friday, 18 May 2018 %44 AM

Teo: 'Loo, Tong Shing'; SUR

Subject: RE: SLU9009P OD / 206224400556
Dear Tong Shing,

We will check and revert.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubl Industrial Park, Ubl Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5{408933)

From: Loo, Tong Shing [mallto:TongShing.Loo@aig.com)
Sent: Friday, 18 May 2018 9:29 AM

To: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

Subject: SLUSD09P OD / 20622440055G

Hi LKK,
Ol called in and mentioned w/s adv him the repair period is estimate for 18 days.

However some of his spare parts need to import from overseas and the sales advisor tald him it cant be done within
18 days.

There is no confirmation yet for the actual repair date from Merimen.
Kindly adv.

Thank you.

Loo Tong Shing
AIG

Express Claims Adjuster
Clalms Operations | AlG Shiared Services

TongShing.Loof@aig.com | www.aig.com

IMPORTANT NOTICE:
The information in this email (and any attachments) is confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, you must
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‘Veron Chen {LHILAut_nL

= —
From: Loo, Tong Shing <TongShing Loo@aig.coms
Sent: Tuesday, B May 2018 3:22 PM
To: Veron Chen (LKKAuto); SUR
Subject: RE: SLU90D9P OD / 20622440055G DOA 28/04/2018

Hi Veron,
We have assist on this issue and adv OI his vehicle is still economic to repair therefore will not tagged under TL.

Thank you

Loo Tong Shing
AlIG

Express Claims Adjuster
Cliims Operations | AIG Shared Services

TongShing.Loofiiaig.com | www.alg.com

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) [mailto:veronchen@Ikkauto.com]
Sent: 08 May 2018 15:02
To: Loo, Tong Shing; SUR
Subject: RE: SLU9009P OD / 20622440055G DOA 28/04/2018

Dear Tong Shing,
Moted with thanks.

Please assist below emall from Premium Automobile.



| ' Mon 7/5/2018 3:58 PM

"N Nora Khai <nora khai@premiumauto.comsg>
' RE: SLU 9009 P Own Damage Claims (Vehicle IN)
To Veron Chen [LXAutn): Clams; B SUR

Dear Veron,

We received instruction from owner that he wanted AIG personnel to call him back urgently.
On a side note he would like for a one to one replacement .

On aur side, we will hold the repairs until all the issue has been resolve.,

Thank you.

Best regards,

Norazima Khairuddin
Claims Manager

Premium Automobiles Pre Ltd s s e

55 Uts Road 1 Road Singapore 408659

p.+65 6388 2323 o, +65 6768 9817 1. +65 6841 1183

& nore khai@®premiumauto com i W. www audl com sg

Audi Showroom. Audi Centre 281 Alexandra Road Singapors 159938 p. «65 6836 2223

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phane: 6256-3561 | emall :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubl Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5{408933)

From: Loo, Tong Shing [mailto:TongShing. Loo@aig.com|
Sent: Tuesday, 8 May 2018 2:21 PM
To: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

Subject: SLUS009P OD / 20622440055G DOA 28/04/2018
Hi LKK,
0l spouse mentioned his vehicle is badly damage, especially the inside part eg. Aligment , engine and so.

Ol spouse req AIG / LKK become more careful when doing the physical surveyor and check carefully the damage
part.

Thank you.

Loo Tong Shing



. AIG"

Express Claims Adjuster
Claims QOperations | AlG Shared Services

TongShing Loof@alg.com | www.alg.com

IMPORTANT NOTICE:

The information in this email [and any attachments) is confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, you must
not use or disseminate the information. If you have received this email in error, please immediately notify me by
"Reply" command and permanently delete the original and any copies or printouts thereof. Although this email and
any attachments are believed to be free of any virus or other defect that might affect any computer system into
which it is received and opened, it Is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no
responsibility is accepted by American International Group, Inc. or its subsidiaries or affiliates either jointly or
severally, for any loss or damage arising in any way from its use.

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
which it is received and opened, it is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no
responsibility is accepted by American International Group, Inc. or its subsidiaries or affiliates either jointly or
severally, for any loss or damage arising in any way from its use,



'lf.eron Chen (LKltﬁutu!

From: Loo, Tong Shing <TongShing Loo@aig.com>
Sent: Tuesday, B May 2018 2:21 PM

To: SUR

Subject: SLUS009P OD /20622440055G DOA 28/04/2018
Hi LKK,

0l spouse mentioned his vehicle is badly damage, especially the inside part eg. Aligment , engine and so.

0! spouse req AIG / LKK become more careful when doing the physical surveyor and check carefully the damage
part.

Thank you.

Loo Teng Shing
AlG

Expracs Claims Adjustar
Clalms Operations | AlG Shared Services

TongShing.Loo@aig.com | www.alg.com
IMPORTANT NOTICE:

The information in this email (and any attachments) is confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, you must
not use or disseminate the information. If you have received this email in error, please immediately notify me by
“Reply" command and permanently delete the original and any copies or printouts thereof. Although this email and
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



"Veron Chen ELKKAutn! ———— : X

From: Mara Khai <norakhai@premiumauto.com.sg>
Sent: Monday, 7 May 2018 3:58 PM

Ta: Veron Chen (LKKAuto); ‘Claims’; SUR

Subject: RE: SLU 9008 P Own Damage Claims (Vehicle IN)
Dear Veron,

We received instruction from owner that he wanted AIG personnel to call him back urgently.
On a side nate he would like for a one to one replacement .

On our side, we will hold the repairs until all the issue has been resolve

Thank you

Best regards,

Norazima Khairuddin
Claims Manager

Premium Automobilles Pte Ltd ey ue tsmazzrw

55 Ubi Aioad 1 Road Singapore 408699

p. +65 B388 2323 d. +65 6768 9827 f. +65 6841 11E3

e. nora khal @premiumautn.com.sg W, www.audi.com.sg

Audi Showroom, Audi Centre 281 Alexandra Road Singapore 159938 p. +65 6836 2223

Now is calling
The all-new Audi Q5

Find out more
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From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) [mailto:veronchen@lkkauto.com)]
Sent: 07 May, 2018 2:34 PM

To: Claims; SUR

Subject: RE: SLU 9009 P Own Damage Claims (Vehicle IN)

Dear Kee Siang,



As instructed by our client AlG , please proceed to repair the insured vehicle SLU 9009P not exceeding part.
by part $70,000/- (Excess $0-).

If there are any check items or supplementary items please inform our office’s Assignment Team at Tel:
6741 B434 to arrange our surveyor for inspection,

All supplementary items and unconfirm items are subjected to further approval from insurance company
before completion of the repair.

*Qur client reserve their right not to pay if there is no valid approval obtained before repair.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid

Phone: 6256-3561 | email sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 62564315

Bl 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Friday, 4 May 2018 4:19 PM

To: Claims <claims@premiumauto.com.sg>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>
Subject: RE: 5LU 9009 P Own Damage Claims (Vehicle IN)

Dear Tony,

If Ol does not have video footage, kindly assist to submit add sheet.

Attachment(s)

Are accident photos available for attachment? YE
Was there any video captured by Car Camera? YE
Remarks/ Reasons: VIC
Was there any audio recorded? NC

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Pava Ubl industrial Park, Ubl Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Claims [mailto:claims @premiumauto.com. sg]
Sent: Friday, 4 May 2018 3:36 PM




. glk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubl Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Veron Chen [LKKAuto)
Sent: Friday, 4 May 2018 9:20 AM

To: Claims <claims@premiumauto.com.sg>; SUR ri@lkka m>
Subject: RE: SLU 9009 P Own Damage Claims (Vehicle IN}

Dear Kee Siang,
Vehicle pending approval from AlG.

Please be informed that the nett value of the vehicle is $79,000/-, kindly provides us a copy of sales
agreement.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phene: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubl Industrial Park, Ubl Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Claims [mailto:claims@premiumauto.com.sg]
Sent: Thursday, 3 May 2018 7:25 PM
To: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

Cc: claims@premiumauto.com.sg
Subject: RE: SLU 9009 P Own Damage Claims (Vehicle IN)

Dear all,
_Kindly assist on this case urgently.

Thank you.

Best Regards,
Kee Siang
Claims Advisor

Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd jmeg ve smsozmw)

55 Ub| Road 1 Road Singapare 408699

p. +5 6388 2323 d, +65 6768 9828 f. +656841 1183

e, claims@premiumauto.com.sg w. www.audL.com.sg

Audl Showroom, Audi Centre 281 Alexandra Road Singapore 159538 p. +55 6836 2223



oo

The all=new Audi Q2

#untaggable

http://www.audi.com.sg/sea/brand/sg/audi _promotions/promotions/car _promotions/new-audi-g2-
2017.html

Email Disclaimer

From: Claims Dept [mallto;claims(@® premiumauto.com.sg]
sent: Thursday, 3 May, 2018 11:52 AM

To: sur{@lkkauto.com

Ce: claims@premiumauto.com.sg

Subject: 5LU 9009 P Own Damage Claims (Vehicle IN)

Dear all,
Kindly assist with the Own Damage Claim approval for the above mentioned vehicle
Survey was carried out earlier

Many thanks!

Best ragards,
Jeffery Tan

Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd megse 1smommmmwg

55 Ubi Road 1 Road Singapore 4086599

p. +65 6388 2323 d. +65 6768 9911 {. +65 6841 11383

. claims@premiumauto.com.sg W. www audi.com.sg

Audl Showroom, Audl Centre 181 Alexandra Road Singapore 159938

11D

The all-new Audi Q2

p. -55 EEEIE 2223

#untaggable

Emall Disclabmer



- Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

———
From: veron Chen [LKKAuto)
Sent: Monday, 7 May 2018 2:34 PM
To: ‘Claims’; SUR
Subject: RE: SLU 9009 P Own Damage Claims (Vehicle IN)

Dear Kee 5iang,

As instructed by our client AIG , please proceed to repair the insured vehicle SLU 9009P not exceeding part
by part $70,000/- (Excess $0-).

if there are any check items or supplementary items please inform our office’s Assignment Team at Tel:
§741 8434 to arrange our surveyor for inspection.

All supplementary items and unconfirm items are subjected to further approval from insurance company
before completion of the repair.

*0Our client reserve their right_not to pay if there is no valid approval obtained before repair.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phaone: 6256-3561 | emall :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubl Industrial Park, Ubl Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Friday, 4 May 2018 4:19 PM

To: Claims <claims@premiumauto.com.sg>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>
Subject: RE: SLU 9009 P Own Damage Claims (Vehicle IN]

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

1



Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | emall :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubl Avenue 1, #02-25 S(408933)

From: Claims [mailtu:cimrns;ﬁ:gremmrnaum.mw]

Sent: Friday, 4 May 2018 3:36 PM

To: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@|kkauto.com>; SUR <sur@|kkauto.com>
Cec: claimsi@premiumauto.com.sg

Subject: RE: SLU 9003 P Own Damage Claims (Vehicle IN)

Dear Veron,
Attached sales agreement per your request. There is no video footage recorded.

Thank you

Best Regards
Tony Foong
Claims Advisor

Premium Automaobiles Pe Lud ey se i i)

55 Ukl Aload 1 Road Singapors A08E99

p. +65 6388 7323 d. 65 6768 9828 f. +45 GB41 1183

e. claims@premiumauto.com.sg wW. www.aludl.com.sg

Audi Showroom, Audi Centre 281 Alexandra Road Singapors

€118

The all-new Audi Q2

155938 p. +65 6836 2223

g v WS

#untaggé'ble

http://www.audi.com.sg/sea /brand/sg/audi_promotions/promotions/car_promotions/new-audi-q2-
2017.html

Emall Disclalmar
weunid [} b erros thien delste 11 eszage (rom your systen

Pleawe do not cogy Il or wse it fo

any Ettachmant to any other persan. Thank you

From: Veron Chen [LKKAuto) [mailto:veronchen@lkkauto.com]

Sent: Friday, 4 May, 2018 2:51 PM

To: Claims <claims@premiumauto.com.sg>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>
Subject; RE: SLU 9009 P Own Damage Claims (Vehicle IN)

Dear Kee Siang,

Referring to the vehicle above, do you have a copy of the accident video footage?

2



* |f yes, appreciate if you can assist to forward the video to us.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phane: 6256-3561 | email ;sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuta)

Sent: Friday, 4 May 2018 9:20 AM

To: Claims <claims@premiumauto.com.sg>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>
Subject: RE: 5LU 9003 P Own Damage Claims (Vehicle IN)

Dear Kee Siang,
Vehicle pending approval from AIG.

Please be informed that the nett value of the vehicle is $79,000/-, kindly provides us a copy of sales
agreement.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phaone: 6256-3561 | email sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5{408933)

From: Claims [mailto:claims@premiumauto.com.sg|
Sent: Thursday, 3 May 2018 7:25 PM

To: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

Cc: claims@premiumauto.com.sg
Subject: RE: SLU 9009 P Own Damage Claims (Vehicle IN)

Dear all,

Kindly assist on this case urgently.
Thank you,

Best Regards,

Kee Siang

Claims Advisor

Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd iegss imsozrom
55 Ubl Road 1 Road Singapore 408629
p. +65 6388 2323 d. +656768 9828 f, +65 6841 1183



2. claims@premiumauto.com.sg w, www.audl.com.sg
€ OgIg cC ERAER T3
Audi Showroom, Audi Centre 2B1 Alsxandra Road Singapore 159936 p. +b5 6836 7113
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The all oy Audl Q2
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http: //www.audi.com.sg/sea/brand/sg/audi_promotions/promotions/car _promotions/new-audi-q2-
2017.html

Emall Disclalrmer

From: Claims Dept [mailto:claims@premiumauto.com.sg)
Sent: Thursday, 3 May, 2018 11:52 AM

To: suri@lkkauto.com

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
leffery Tan

Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd ey i

55 Ubi Road 1 Road Singapore 408659

p. +65 6388 1323 d. +65 67689911 f. +565 6841 11E3

e. clalms@premiumauto.com.sg  wW. www.audl com.sg

Audi Showroom, Audi Centre 281 Alexandra Road Singapore ‘59933 p. #b65 6835 2223

Qu

The all-new Audi Q2

#untaggable

Email Disclaimer



‘Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Loo, Tong Shing <TongShing Loo@aig.com>

Sent: Friday, 4 May 2018 3:57 PM

To: Veron Chen (LKKAuto); SUR

Subject: RE: SLUS009P OD /206224400556 - Requesting for Video Footage

Hi Veron,

If 01 does nat have video footage, kindly assist to submit add sheet

Thank you

Attachment(s)

Are accident photos available for attachment? YE
Was there any video captured by Car Camera? YE
Remarks/ Reasons: VILC
Was there any audio recorded? NC

Loo Tong Shing

AlIG

Express Claims .:ill.':|l.|' te

Claims Operations | AIG Shared Services
TongShing.Loof@aig.com | www.alg.com

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) [mailto:veronchen@lkkauto.com]

Sent: 04 May 2018 15:52

To: Loo, Tong Shing; SUR

Subject: RE: SLU9D09P OD / 2062244005SG - Requesting for Video Footage

Dear Tong Shing,
According to repairer, there is no video footage recorded.

Sales agreement uploaded in merimen.

Best Regards,
Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd



Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Bl 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S{408933)

From: Loo, Tong Shing [mailto:TongShing Loo@aig.com]

Sent: Friday, 4 May 2018 2:32 PM

To: SUR <sur@| .com>

Subject: SLU9D09P OD / 20622440055G - Requesting for Video Footage

Hi LKK,

Referring to the vehicle above, may | check with you if you have a copy of the accident video footage?
If yes, appreciate If you can assist to forward the video to us,
in case the original file size is too big, you may use http://online-video-cutter.com/ to trim the video as well,

Thank you for your time.

Loo Tong Shing
AlG

Express Clalms Adjuster
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
"Reply” command and permanently delete the original and any copies or printouts thereof. Although this email and
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



srrizate Marimen a-Claims

View Received Message

This mall ts sssociated with :
*SLUS009P (20622440055G)
oD
Apr 28 2018 10:15AM

[TEE GEOK CHENG]
Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd

[ Rsply | _Reply All | | Mark s Uneaad | _print message | Deiete Message | Forward | - .

From AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd, (AIG_SG), st on 07/05/2018 12:29 PM.
To Lk_HOQ
Subject  Alert - Ad) Mandate Approved (5$70000,00) - SLUS009P - Claim Handler: Loo, Tong Shing

.Appnwd:?tlﬂoﬂ,ﬂﬂ:ﬁ commence repairs. Re-inspection to be done for aamage check anc supplementany items / labour;

DOCUMENTS SUMMARY
There are no documenis. e

nnpwmgmm.mmmmmmcmmmm_ummnmmﬂze-uaﬁninmminm:mmnd- 123&iRecipie



Blar208 Rieh Test Editor, SVCDOCHreantant

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd coregnosssorsss;
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 408833
Tel: 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Email: sur@ikkauto.com;assignments@Ikkaulo.com

To: AlG Asia Pacific Insurance Ple. Lid, From: LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid
AIG Building 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25
78 Shenton Way #07-16 Paya Ubl Industrial Park
Singapora 079120 Singapore 408933
Aun:  Loo, Tong Shing Date: 04 May 2018
Preliminary Advice
Vehicle No : SLUS00SP Accident Date 28/04/2018
Make - AUDI A4 Policy Na. : 1700074706
Assignmeant Date  : 03/05/2018 Excess £$0.00
Data of Inspection : 03/05/2018 Est. Duration of Repair  : 18.00
Inspection At : PREMIUM AUTOMOBILES PTE LTD {(UBI)
55 UBI ROAD 1
SINGAPORE 408699
Point of | General Description of Da

The vehicle sustained impact / damages front partion and parts claimed are consistent to the accident.

Repairer's Estimate (Gross) s S5 82 443.00
Ravisad Amaount S5 62,761.00
Check Items (Estimated) 5% 9,954.00
Total 55 72,715.00
Lump Sum Repair 'S5
Total Loss Consideration
MNew for Old Value 5%
Pre-Accident Value S8 155,000.00
COE | FARF Rebate 8% 75,486.00
Salvage Value 55
Margin for Repair 55 79,514.00
Remarks
[" %)

The vehicle is repairable al our adjusted amount. We have also confirmed excess and policy coveraga,
Kindly let us have your authorisation.

The vizhicle is uneconomical to be repaired, you are advised to invite tender for the wreck.

Other comments :

hltp:J'Juiw.mﬁmmﬂdﬂhﬂm.mmmw-mwjm&ﬁnm:ﬂm:ﬁmeWﬂ&mm=?mﬂ1mud;}wrrpnypaﬂ 18



RLN1R PARFIFMFE Rahsts Foming

* Eriquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars

Owner 1D Type: Singapare NRIC
Owner ID: 843D
‘Vehicle Details
Vehicle No.: SLUS007P
Vehicle to be Exported: Mo
Intended De-registration Date: 04 May 2018
Vehicle Make: AUDI
Vehicle Model; A4 1ATFS S TRONIC
Primary Colour: Red
Manufacturing Year: 2017
Engine Nou CVMNO44B93
Chassls No.: WALIZZZFATIAQZ19%6
Masimum Power Output: 1100 kW (147 bhp)
Open Market Value: $32.727.00
Original Reglstration Date: 10 Nerv 2017
First Registration Date: 10 New 2017
Tranifer Count: 2]
Actual ARF Paid: $27.81800
Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility: Yes
FARF Eligibility Expiry Date: 0% Nowv 2027
PARF Rebate Amount: $20.863.00
Intended COE Rebate Detalls
COE Expiry Date: 0% Nov 2027
COE Category: B - Car above 1400cc or 97kW {130bhp)
COE Perod(Years): 10
QP Paid: $57.414.00
CDE Rebate Amount: £54.623.00
Total Rebate Amount: $75.486.00

The informatian contalned herein s correct as at 04 May 2018
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Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd

I Adasmote s Bosd Sregepcre | Y910

RO S | PRROTIT WY

Tolaginore SO0 J3I Saien &AL J23H Vas 04T o%2)
Particulars of

R SALES AGREEMENT
Full mame sun NRIC/PASSPORT rUundertire Turndeme)

Mame: TEE GEOK CHENG Date: 26 061 2017

Addrens. APT BLK 3088 ANG MO KIO AVENUE 1 407-401 NRIC | Pasaport Mo 583388430
Telephane No_ 1759690
Pestal Coge: 382308 st

Wericle Datails
Yeur OF Munutscture. J011 Chasasy Mo

sae 7 Mool A SEDAN 1 4 TSI § wanic Engine e YN 044893
Regstration hype SIVEN Vehitle Hegn Cotmr- 1ANSS 81D MiTALLE
Trien - SILARSUL

WAUZZZFATIAD21098

Purthaws Detaily
R Pour ot Yid g S ibuoem, Ireg [hatly, ABY Reeye (0 lllutil*rmmlh
Spears wartanty

sl | pras Bt Tes § 17020000
- CEVS Rebate/Surthargs 5 210,000 00 FOC Sotar il (Classicl

FOC Roverss Camata
FOC AUDI UNIWERSAL TRAFFIC RECORDING CAMERAS-FROMT AND BAC
FOC STEARS/7S000KM SERVICING, WHICHEVER COMES FIRJT

1

COE Rebate § 2400000 [P |
[] tommtane (08 [/ mam gowrmotmed 08 [] bt St pbie
Fimargw Dwtasly

$
¢ 19.201.00 rameCompany  2E5C

& o revehvn ot
¢ 149.990.00

s 2000000

[0 Canix; O Chegue Mo Recoipt Mo/ Daie
The abawe pricey and specifaations are subjert o change wilhoul natae

@il websdhy LR Sale shuall be desmed
cara wlbed try bath partees and any depost recesved by the Compary shall be forfeited by the Campany ploete
The purt haned Mt regaler e sefoidle i seailatis seothm the month of etteineng Hhe wndd full payrment roast be e befors

FegiLT LN
The compary o Dol Beiept will scinowiedgs snd prdencs bvy payment made by (he frrrhase fod 15e wehetls
Cheaguirs musst be croased snd made papabie Lo Uhe (ormpany.
pmyrrmnty e for (b purshese of maloe scoevsesiey unlev the puei hases soe itated in this

Agreersent g vuttantuted by the Officind Bacwpt

7 This Agreement is not transferable and not sisigrable snd anly 1he nams VLated heren n recogrined for regastration of the sehils
The Comasny resarves the righl to refuse to Fegrites the vwhidle in sy name other than that given in this Apreerment

8 In the event the purchaser does not proceed with 15 purchacs of the muter websde, the depout pasd by the purchate: (o the
Coumparty, stvy befwance payrrent and sy othed prpment whsll not be refunded (o the purthaser

G I the et Che purchase of the motoe wehicle i not completed, by rrasan of the failuie of the Company to obtain » COL the depout
Pand by The PUIChases 1o the Compary, 8y BSvancr payrsent and gy Gthes payrnem shall e relunded to the purcheser

10. This Agresmant i wiipedl 1o the Conditions of Sale overiesl

L1. Car pavinrmanie dats oy, huel comumption Rgures power s Wongue. scorleration, sic gan anly be trested s indicatve Ngures
thmmm:mmwumﬂulmmhm actusl unege

12, Engine osl corsamprsn up 1o | Wine per 1, 0000m i on scoepied tharscirrntios depending on the tres of s

11 The contrac will be wosd if full documeststonm for COL bedoeng and depasit i net submitisd prios (o the COF Batding Duert i

| heretry accept the sbovementioned terms and conditioms detailed
absowe and on the everleal, and confirm there is no other oral snd
urratitten warranty in (his sgreement

Agreed on behall of Premuum Automobiles Pte Ltd
Mamagernent

Segnature

Date 2A0c 2007

Origiraal copy for Finange! Protostated frut custonmas
mmﬂﬂu

Date 28 Dot 2017

Augh Cordre Sngagore
2871 Alemancrs Road, Sngapore 150038, Tel 8836 7273 Fas 6471 083D




CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE

AUDI AUTO PROTECTOR PRIVATE VEHICLE

Mame of Policyholder @ TEE GEOK CHENG Vehicie No. : SLusoceP
Poriod of Inwurance : 10 Moy 2097 To 06 Nov 2018 Policy Mo, . 1700G74ATO8
Engine Mo CUNO44883 Endorsemant No.
Chassls Mo, VURLFFZFAT IAD210GE lezued Date 20 Now 2017
LA ake Mol ALIDN AL | 4 TFSI & bronie
Engine CaparidyTonnage 139500CC Sum Inaured  Markel Valus Fiiet Yaar ol Rsgictration 2017
Driver Fealriction M Off Peak Car Mo Insuting with COE/PARF  Yes

Perior of Classes of Persons Entited 1o Drive”
= s el R = P RSP PR <

Them Pk g el dubp=el, W Tami gomlile: b wty R0kl B 100 1| e Ws BEs1) P LESLRed B EDUMIMN
b R S P e SR el L] SO e praieg meadnl beaseienee § [rees Pasmns’ OHTET § Fay o 00 Ve Pl D a6 libsesiil 6 ol S oaes il Il mndoe s e
Tt | paas STy e eiees
|
Age Condilan All Age Condisan

Limtation & to use*

Ll iy Bar ol Memm i AN Bl r e gl PR BT Ve |1 Pl e s Bomrwnn
Tham Fudcs Soan B CTomr Gum o a5 o BEETE ONs|) TS @y S wse b TR wiaikiy e BEee ving S cmesye o josis cBac Pale ieveinl 0 G el mey HEil >
opmmin = upe B gep pnpeie o rbeeches wilb et Tk

o S U

Lenratami (e d Mopmgies by Sehes B 0P N Wl st Toesleny Bl el Comgestaion kol Dy W e Becmee B2 0 Ma o Pagease® S0 IO SRR @ et B BE
— ) SR S ek g

Bazhjon ¥
Fra - 1] Dws Darroge « 3800 Thiell - 52 Fliexd Coemn - 30

Szt §
Frapirty Lweage &

Wivislnyremn  § 50

Named Diver and EXCRIs ivies suimstis

TEE GEG# CHENC

APPROVED REPORTING CENTRESIAUTHORISED REPAIRERS (FD

¥ il Carhtem) Dt Camme S0 10 U1 ol | Wi g bis SO0 0 0IES T30

¥ pinee dpprn ced Papyiivry Cesperadl bitseaed Reperes pieer se=es jo o490 Bzt praryrses siibes o s0f 100 0200 Aderrmmilieh vidl =il (S b S STLANE New R ENT )
w 410 B0 Malele fam Eenuli smarun sl Sosstindn ' RGBS e (Tusss @ Saagis Plas

Hire Purchase Company/Employer's Loan MayBank

Ui by cartill Ml e jlley b st Miis Caniodin, ol Piedms (Bl s it in sl s S feaciirs of fe Wil Suibabes Tt Pats Rims ) Cotiprammsn kg (Dap 199 Pat (o
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REPUBLIC OF SINBAPORE 0RIVING LICENCE REPUBLIC OF SINGAPORE
= == ; IDENTITY CARD NO. S7040344G
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YOU ARE LICENED T0 DAVE VEHICLES N THE FOLLOWING CLAS S, -
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WA BOSSA0E | Prommim Autarobies P L - L8
ENTRY DATE & TIME J000201A 'a 28
B EHTTED By Liasi ey Besis Casspn Sansr

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT
IMPORTANT NOTICE

1 Pleas= rEpori -_1:-rrr.-.|'1 o delaiis of the sccelant ko spead Up e chims process
2 This Foem must be completad by tha Policyholder sndior the Authotised Driver

prowvicded madsl be as ruinful and accurnie a8 possibie vy wallul risrepresetation o witholding of rratisrial lachy may dllow imsuranDe Companiss 1o
repudiats poliCy BhINtY
4 Tha |ssue and acceptance of this Form by MeUrancd comMpaMes & Nol &N a0missEon Of POy InDNTy on e paat ol he inuurencd oJampanies
& Any false roporting may be refarmed to the Police for investigation
& This rapoi will B8 fersardes by the msumers of the Gla Becords Managemen! Ceniee estatlished by the Genarsl irssrance Associakion of Singapore (GIA] for
archisving and Tl oo Of This rapor willl for a fae. De miadt aeakatie Upon appécaticn by imaresizd FErlies
T. By Iha lodgerman] of this repod io the insuress, you herably consant o ihe grchivng ol ihia mport &l tha oentre and B copias of the repon baing made availabio
aforasand

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

3 oo

Date Of Repon
Data Of Accidant

Exact Location O Accident

Country/State of Loss

30/04r2018 14:28
2B/04/2018 10:15

ALONG AYE TOWARDS TUAS BEF EXIT 11 CLEMENTI AVE 6

SINGAPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

Vehicle Registration Number SLUS00aP
Insured/Policyholder

Name Of Regmstered Owner TEE GEOK CHENG
NRIC No S69388430

Email Address NOEMAIL

Mobile Phone No (LOCAL ) +65-91769690
Allermative Fhone No OTHERS-817B3690
Vehicle Parficulars

Manufacturer ALDI

Model A4 SEDAN 1.4 TFSI S

Exact Purpase for which vehicle was baing used at

tirme of sccident PRIVATE USE

Ara you claiming under your own insurance policy

for repair 1o your vehicle? YES

Il No, Piasse state action to ba taken

Vehicle Category
Insurance Company

MNama ol Insurance Company

Type Of Coverage
Fiaet Policy

Policy Mumber
Covar Nolié Number
Driver

Namea of Driver
NRIC No

Date Of Birth
Occupatian

Date Of Driving Pass
Driving Expanance
Gendear

Mobile Number

Fax Number
Contact Number
EMall Address

PRIVATE CAR

AlG ASIA PACIFIC INSURANCE PTE. LTD
COMPREHENSIVE

NO

1700074706

LIM CHEE KEONG
ST040344G

10/11/1970

INDODOR

04/01/1990

28 YEARS AND 3 MONTHS
MALE

(LOCAL) +65-93864523

EDWARDLIM KT@GMAIL.COM

Page 10/ 27



© Address

Posicode
Was driver an employes of the Insured's Company
If Mo, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own
Vehicle

insurance Company of Onver's Own Vehicle

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accidant

Wealther Conditions

Road Surface

Other information

Was any loreign vehicle involved in this accident?
Number of vehicles invalved in the accident

Was any body injured in the Accident?

Was any injured convayed to hospnal by
ambulanca?

Was any olthar malarial or propery damaged?

| have bean approached by unknown persanis)
soliciting/affering accidenl claims assistance.

Number of Passangers (Including Drver)
Passenger 1

Details of Police Action

Was Ihe accident reported to the police?
If Yes, Please state which Police Station
Palica Station Nama

Police Station Addrass

Police Station Contact

VWas notice of intended Prosecution given?
If Yes, against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

BLK 3088 ANG MO KID AVE 1
#07-401

562308
NO
SPOUSE

CHAIN COLLISION
CLEAR
DRY

NO
3
YES

YES
YES
NO
2

MAME-
GENDER:

KER SIEW PING
FEMALE

YES

TECK GHEE NEIGHBOURHOOD POLICE POST

ROAD: BLK 321 ANG MO KIO STREET 31 . POSTCODE: 560321
COUNTRY: SINGAPORE

TEL NO. 1800-4599990 - FAX NO: 64574478
NO

REFER TO POLIGE REPORT NO: T/20180428/2146. DUE TO THIS ACCIDENT, MYSELF AND MY PASSENGER SUFFERED
INJURIES AND WE WILL HANDLE CAR PERSOMAL INJURY CLAIMS ON ODUR OWN

Attachment(s)

Are acciden! pholtos avallable for attachment?
Was there any video captured by Car Camera?
Remarks! Reasons:

Was thera any audio ecorded?

YES

YES

VIDEQ WITH TRAFFIC POLICE
WO

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1

Vehicle Registration Numbar
Vehicle MakeModal/Colour
Details Of Proparties
Vehicle Category

Name of Driver
NRIC/Passpon Number

YN5528Y
LORRY

COMMERCIAL VEHICLE
DONG KANHONG
GZETIZ046K



Contact Numbar
Address
Posicods
Insurance Company Name
MNawre Of Damage
Mo, Of Passenger (Including Driver)
DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 2
Yehicle Registrabon Numbar GBE3360R
Vehicle Make/Model/Colour LORRY

Datalls Of Properties

Vehicle Category PRIVATE CAR
Name of Drivar MUTHUKARUPPAN PANDIYAN
NRIC/Passport Number G2588550W

Contact Number

Address

Postcode

Insurance Company Name

Mature Of Damage

No. Of Passanger | Including Driver)

Name KER SIEW PING
Approximale Age

Injuries Sustain

Injured parson in which vehicla? SLUS0D9P
Waere seat belts wom? YES

Was this injured conveyed to hospital by

i YES
ambulance?

Address

Postcode

FPage Jof 27



1 Please repont govrectiy the detads of the arcisent t speed up the tlams protess.

2. Thia Form st be ompleted by the Policyholder and)/or the Authatined Driver

3 mformation provedea = be o il end scourgte 8 pessibily Any wittul mivepreserLEten o wEnhoRng o matens
3 =ay dlow insurence tompanies i repusiuig pobcy Ralbiliny

4 The saue ang ecreotance of the FOrm by imiurance COMAanieL A nol an admuoaon of polcy Lability on e pan of the ingu ance
omgaeey

5. Any fulse reporting may be referred 1o the Palxe for mvestigation.

& The report will De forwarded by the insure of the GIA Records Managemen: Cemtie evtablished by 1he General imurance
Assocat-on of sngapore [GIA] for archiving and e copees of this repor will for § ige be =ace svailasie Jpon appleston by
intarestes et

T By the lodgment of this report to the inwrers. you heeeby consent 1o the archivng ol this report at the centre Bng 1o (ogie o/
the TeRoeT Deng made available Forewsd

& Comest ender the Perional Dats Protecison Aot [FRRA)

1 UNEHT NG BCEnowieain, agrer and conuent that

() My msuee oy wnrshop asd the Gremwral Irurinde AMCstion of Smgapore {"GLA") muy/arn permtted fo cofern, use.
dnciose and/or procein my pevonal Satafperonasl informaton vt sut e this [larm| snd sny gthe personal mlgrmation
prowded by me o pessesied By my uter (foliectvely the “Peronal Information”] and discioue and transber such
Personad inforrmation 1o 4 Furer|t) who feve rumed wenicie(s) mvoled m thin scooent (B ImUTer(s] wha neve inwred
wehicieis] invoheed in this sccident shal be coleetively referted 1o 5 the “Insurens™) the imiures’ linvper) e firme, the
Manetary Authorty of Singanore snd any reirvast governmant agoncy/suthority [lueh sx the polie], lor the purposels|
ol

{1l procesiing handliing amtior dealing with my caems ingludng the settiement of the dams and sy necrsany
IMPERTiERDONT FPLEtING 1O The Clmemy,

(1] ‘reeeatigating the acxiders anclior my i,
(i1l Earrving out and/or doaiing with my msTructions or reXpOnGng to Sy ERGLINES By M

(v} @gminestering my Caims (incaading e muiling of Correspondence, ILBRMeTLL. INVOICEL Feport o1 noLices 1 me.
which eould involet disciosre of cetan gerional data about me 10 bring about duivery of the same 4 well a3 on [he
exiernal cover of enveloney/mal pacusges), and/oe

() comphpng with spglcatin w o agmirsienng, Afocesing. handling and/or desling with my tialma jcatectivaly the
“Purpoues”|

(B} a0 innurer(s) who hawe inwured vehice{s] imvotved in this sccioent and the insurery wpery/law frms, mar/ete oemited
%o collect. wie, diciove and/or process mry Persanal information for ane o more of the sbave Purpouey, snd

le} ooy Personal infurrnation may/can de distiosed by any of the invrers snd/or GUA to ther ther QEFty neTwece Providen o
agersfinchiding theis izwyers/law firmil. whas may be vted outside of Singapors, for one or more b1 the stove Purposss

(0] my Personal information well aio be colestod and used 1o compile Clars Reptony Tor the purpose of fraud detection,
roptigation and maragerent (o present and of future clams

{e]  the miormation so coilecteg under () sbove may Be shared | diaclosnd

] uammrmmmuwmmmammmmlMHmmm
rogulaton, w erforoement sng governimest agencies i reasorably required for the purpoes stated, or

il for compryng with (eQueermEnty Lnger BNy IeEUENON, L 0F COUrt DrderL

oY

Foloynoiger | BTty Orrawer’y Sugratire Raparting Cesire Braanmne’y Sigratuss
Date & Tere: [1F drives % =aE The paicyhoiter) e Lo W Coon

Dute & Time WAL Nl PPLYT -
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SKETCH PLAN

A Suamgse . _
b Nls<lby
tEageE g — - —  — —_

DESCRIBE CIRCUMSTANCES OF THE ACCIDENT

Qaker h_‘n‘_vq_ﬂ.‘h:r\' .

_ﬂ]‘—h thio M-M, vﬂmp_‘m
| ¥ Ceal™ pedn

DECLARATION
VT deciare The Sorkgowng BAITICLLACE e True B every w7
=
ep}'/r i )
- ———— =
Pabcyhode’ v bgeatare Dot 3 Wgraiure frpart=g Ceetie Preusresd | Sgnitiee
Dase & Teee I @irvwr s mot 17 poscYROET] wame | g G
Date & Teme

o G L
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SINGAPORE
POLICE FORCE

Puics Statan Of Qiigine
Teck Ghes NPT

MILTERAT TN DAl

Tcld
M Vo TAMECAZ ' 55

321 Ang Mo Ko Street 31 SINCAFORE

550321
. Tael Mo: 180C.45888588

REPUAT OF A TRAIFIC ACCIDENT

"DateTirna Repo= Mate

Vioe Fecor Na.

Address:

LIk CHEE KEONG APT 8LK JOEB ANG MO KD AVENJE | #0740
BSING £ |
TICType / DNa — *“*@n‘""““‘”ﬁfw
NRIC NC  STO40344C Heme'Off s Vbl D3084523
Nalienalsy, Emal e
SINCAPORE CITIZEN
Sex | "Deto of Binh | Type of iorgrand:
Walm | 4T 12180 Sriver o
Reos Larguage” ‘ _ll'ﬁi.mw' Scnoal Name
Lhingss - L
Occupatio Driving Lioange Infarmeten: -
_Renl estatc aget Clsse. 28,242 Date af Exairy
UateTirme of Type o Lacaban:
Ascidant £ gight Road
28042078 10018
T B, befors tra busatop. e
Weaner e | Roee Spead Limt:
CEar I Oy
Tialc F ow | Trafhc Coatrol: TrafMc Valure.
e Way Not Controred Moserste
Type of Colison: Arycne conveyed by
l Between Mowng Venicles - Head To Rear ambulaoe:
Yes

' n Nkl .--_ BT e - .. B a
- Ll N | Damaged|
SLUSEFE  Car Seripusly [ 1
. Damaged
YNSSEY  Lony ; 5

Eiglelv
_ ,_lmm
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Accident Photo

Pouiee FoRce IV ARETVAR Ao

Palice Station Ot Crign 3al3
Teck Gras NP Mups s T2O1d0a085 en
321 Arg Mo Kip Sirsel 31 SINGAPORE

E80371 CONTINUATIOS OF REFURT

Te No 1BQDwsES0s

i

Erie! Datalls,

On 28418 o1 about 1015hrs,  was trevslling along AYE ttwarse Tuss poing ‘o 8 Showfled & Vel Comst
| was lraveling o~ the axateme Y lare approachirg Sxit * 1. Whan | was tefore tre busstop t1e loTy
frorm of Te, baarng vehice epet-alor rumber GEESIADR, suddenty slomed down dus 1o the iIrefic In
tescange | 585 #lowad down SNawever, {he arry befine T2 Ceming veicle egiatmition aumoar
YNES2EY caulz nol slop i+ fime and batged hbo the e 3F My car, esullicg in My car carging into the
lomy i frant

Due fo e bg Teact, 2! he aiicags ir Ty car wam actvated My paesangar s isfi hend was bigedng
a~d | caled fer (% poloe snd smbulance sefvice. | mataged i exchangs particulas with the Jrivers of
beth ‘oras

"} UBEJSSOR, Drwer MUNLKaruzpan Peadiyen, G2S8A550W.
21 YNS526Y Driver Dong Kankang G2732046K

Ref Repan D20 18042877055,

Page T ol 27



Police Report

oy MO0

Pelice Statior O Orgin il
Teck Ghae NPP Fasa® v 1ZNE04355 1
321 Ang M Ko Strest 37 SINGAPORE

540321 CONTINUATION OF RESORT

Te No 16004569599

Skeich Plan
Irformant s not able 1o pravide skalch plan

'WFORTANT. Praase etach & copy of your vericla's Insursnce Cenficais 1o 1hs regon. 10U don'l have
tne cartifiosts wih yau now. please fax o copy o 25474085 statirg the repart numbar as refesnce

Egnﬂw Ol Cfficer Re=ondirg The Rerort Signwiute Of Informant
!
St 3 ONG KOK CHUAN i z:y
p) 7N
Sigrature O irterpreser DetaTime. B
Mol apolicable 280452018 1802
Officar ir Gharge OF Gagn  — T lassdication Of Case B

Stalf Sgt LEE GUANG =L
Gumlr:lsotho :Eﬁﬂﬂ‘lj;u 9 éj‘- ,}u}/
e — . ‘
o Sngapore Police Force
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